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Monica Hawkins

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2021 10:01 AM
To: Monica Hawkins
Subject: AMO WatchFile - June 10, 2021

AMO WatchFile not displaying correctly? View the online version  
Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list 

 

June 10, 2021 

In This Issue 
- Two dates and limited space for Human Rights and Equity training. 
- Limited seats available for Leading Through Crisis training. 
- Joint Health and Safety Committee eLearning bundle training. 
- Save the date - 2021 Risk Management Symposium.  
- Latest blog: Group Benefits Program.  
- Canoe believe it’s all across Canada? 
- Choose LED lighting for energy savings! 
- Energy Training made simple! 
- Energy Reporting deadline - in the home stretch. 
- IESO engagement on gas phase-out impact assessment. 
- Coordinating municipal responses to Enbridge’s 6 Year Natural Gas DSM plan. 
- Careers: AMO, MGCS, Brant County, MCCSS and London. 
 
Eye on Events 
The necessity to honestly and transparently face the issues of human rights, diversity, 
equity and inclusion should be a top priority of all councils. AMO has developed 
training to help members better understand these important and complex issues along 
with their roles and obligations. AMO has added a second date for this in demand 
training. Join us June 24 or September 9 for this important session.  
 
AMO and the Loomex Group are offering training that provides tools for elected 
officials to build resilience and strength in providing leadership through and beyond 
COVID-19. Leading Through Crisis: Strengthening Personal Resilience training is now 
also being offered on June 17, 2021. This important training has limited capacity, 
register today. 
 
4S Consulting Services, AMO’s occupational health and safety service partner, is 
offering JHSC online training at member preferred pricing. Use the code AMO2021 at 
checkout.   
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The 2021 Risk Management Symposium is going virtual. Walk away empowered with 
knowledge on climate change - gain tools to identify potential environmental risks in 
your municipality along with insights in beautifying your communities. Save the Date: 
October 5 and 6, 2021.  
 
LAS 
LAS Program Partner - Mosey & Mosey provides perspective for municipalities 
seeking a comprehensive employee group benefits package, anytime of the year.  
 
The Canoe Procurement Group is a national buying group offered to Ontario 
municipalities through LAS. Shop for everything from paper clips to fire trucks. Get 
national discounts through local vendors. If you haven’t already checked it out, do it - 
you’ll be glad you did.  
 
Choose LED lighting to improve lighting levels and reduce energy consumption in your 
buildings. Your project will run smooth with our turn-key Facility Lighting Service. 
Contact Christian Tham for a free budget proposal. 
 
With more than 300 attendees and over 54 energy workshops, our Energy Training 
programs empower municipal staff to build a culture of conversation. Led by Stephen 
Dixon these workshops have significantly contributed to lower energy consumption 
and facility operating costs. Make an impact - contact Christian Tham to book a 
session for the fall.  
 
Annual energy reports under O. Reg. 507/18 are due to the Ministry of Energy, 
Northern Development and Mines on July 1, 2021. Have you logged in to their portal 
and submitted your 2019 consumption values? The final Ministry information webinar 
will be held on June 23. Questions, email BPSsupport@ontario.ca. 
 
Municipal Wire* 
Phasing out gas generation is being discussed among municipalities. Register for the 
IESO’s June 24 webinar as they seek input on the scope of an assessment around 
possible impacts to the electricity system. For more information, contact 
engagement@ieso.ca. 
 
A virtual, interactive workshop on June 23, 2021, from 10-11:30 (EDT) is being held 
with municipalities across Ontario to inform, coordinate opportunities and educate on 
the OEB natural gas DSM process.   
 
Careers 
Administrative Assistant - AMO. Working in a dynamic work environment in the AMO 
Policy Centre, the administrative assistant must provide accurate and efficient 
administrative support to a group of policy professionals. It is vital that the individual 
have superior materials preparation, scheduling and meeting organizational skills and 
experience. Please apply in confidence by June 18, 2021, 12 noon by email to: 
careers@amo.on.ca. 
 
Senior Policy Advisor - Ministry of Government & Consumer Services. Division: 
Information, Privacy and Archives Division. Additional Information: 4 Temporary, 
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duration up to 12 months (with possibility of extension). Location: Toronto, Toronto 
Region. Please apply online, only, by Thursday, June 17, 2021, by visiting Ontario 
Public Service Careers and entering Job ID 164704 in the Job ID search field. Please 
follow the instructions to submit your application. 
 
Arts, Culture & Heritage Officer - County of Brant. Reports to: Director, Economic 
Development & Tourism. Location: Initial Placement - Wincey Mills Paris. Please visit 
County of Brant Current Employment Opportunities to apply for this opportunity. The 
application deadline is: Sunday, June 20, 2021 at 11:59 p.m. 
 
Senior Policy Advisor - Ministry of Children, Community & Social Services. Location: 
Toronto. Additional information: 2 Temporary, duration up to 18 months, 315 Front St. 
W., Toronto, Toronto Region. Note: The information that you provide for the purpose 
of this competition and the results from this competition may be used to fill other 
positions. Please apply online, only, by Wednesday, June 23, 2021, by visiting Ontario 
Public Service Careers and entering Job ID 164854 in the Job ID search field. Please 
follow the instructions to submit your application. 
 
Black Community Liaison Advisor - City of London. As an effective leader with an 
ability to engage others, the Black Community Liaison Advisor works to develop and 
strengthen the City’s relationship with Black and racialized people, and representative 
organizations in our community. For a complete job description and to apply on-line, 
please visit the City of London website. Closing Date for Applications:  Sunday, June 
27, 2021 
 
Equity and Inclusion Advisor - City of London. The City of London is committed to 
eradicating racism and oppression in our community and to creating a work 
environment that is truly reflective of the communities we serve. The Equity and 
Inclusion Advisor will play a key leadership role in helping us to become the inclusive 
workplace we envision. For a complete job description and to apply on-line, please 
visit the City of London website. Closing Date for Applications:  Sunday, June 27, 
2021. 

About AMO 
AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal 
governments. AMO supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario 
and promotes the value of municipal government as a vital and essential component 
of Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow @AMOPolicy on Twitter! 
 
AMO Contacts 
AMO Watch File Tel: 416.971.9856 
Conferences/Events 
Policy and Funding Programs 
LAS Local Authority Services 
MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario 
ONE Investment 
Media Inquiries Tel: 416.729.5425 
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions  
  

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness 
of third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. 
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Please consider the environment 
before printing this. 
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